
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL 
754th Meeting 

Morulay, 7 December 1953, 
al 3.15 p.m. Resumed Sixteenth Session 

OFFICIAL RECORDS 

CONTENTS 

\Vork of the Council in 1954 (E/2513 and AUd.l, E/ 
L.S71/Rev.2, E/L.S73, E/L.S74) (cv,cluded): 

(a) Basic programme for 1954; 

(b) Provisional agenda for the seventeenth regular ."es
sion of the Council and fixing of dates for commen
cement of discussion of groups of related items ... 

Confirmation of members of functional commissions of 
the Council (E/2521 and Add. I and 2) (conc!Jtdcd) .. 

Pogc 

.1.19 

340 

President: Mr. Raymond SCHEYVEN (Belgium). 

Present: 

The representative~ of the following countries: 
Argentina, Australia, Belgium, China, Cuba, Egypt, 
France, India, Philippines, Poland, Sweden, Turkey, 
Union of Soviet So~ialist Republics, United Kingdom 
of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United States 
of America, L ruguay, V cnt:zucla, Yugoslavia. 

Observers from the following countries: Chile, 
Czechoslovakia, Norway. 

The representatives of the following speci<tlized 
agencies: International Labour Organisation, United 
Nations Educational, Scienlific and Cultural Organ
ization, \Vorlcl Health Organization. 

Work of the Council in 1954 (E/2513 and 
Add.1, E/L.57l/Rev.2, E/L.573, E/L.574) 
(concluded) : 

(a) Basic progra1nme for 1954; 

(b) Provisional agenda for the seventeenth reg· 
ular session of the Council and fixing of dates 
for commencement of discussion of groups 
of related items 

[Agenda item 40] 

1. The PRESIDENT requested the Council to ron
~ider the note by thl' Secretary-General (E/L.571/ 
Rev.2), \Yhich drew the Council's attention to certain 
resolutions adopted by the General Assf'mbly during 
its eighth session or recommended by Committees for 
rt(loption, but not yet considered in plenary mrding. 
He pointe<! out that resolutions 740 (VJTI), 724 B 
(VIII) and 724 C (VIII), which appeared in docu~ 
ment E/L.571/Rcv.2* as resolutions xiii, xiv and xv, 
respective-ly, had been adopted that morning by the 
( ;eneral Assembly. 

• Tn the present summary record, the number:-; gin•n to reso
lutions adopted by the General Assembly at its eighth session 
are the final numbers as they appear in the 0 fficial Records of 
the General Assembly', Eighth Session, Supplemcut No. 17, a11d 
not those used in mimeographed document E/L.57l/Rcv.2, dated 
4 December 1953. 

HEADQUARTERS, NEW YORK 

It was agreed to place resolution 802 (VIII) under 
items 8' (XVIII)** and 27' (XVIII). 

It was agreed to place resolution 727 (VIII) under 
item 12' (XVIII). 

2. The PRESIDENT said that the Argentine dele~ 
gation had submitted a draft resolution in connexion 
with General Assembly resolution 732 (VIII). 

3. He put to the vote the Argentine draft resolution 
(E/L.573). 

The draft resolution was adopted. 

It was agreed to place resolution 722 (VIII) under 
items 11' (XVII) and 7 (b)' (XVIII). 

It was agreed to place resolution 723 (VIII) tmder 
item 7 (a)' (XVIII). 

It was agreed to consider resoluti01t 733 (VIII) at 
the se1xntecnth sess-ion under a new 1tem to be in
serted between items 17 and 18 (XVII). 

It was agreed to place resolution 731 (VII f) under 
item 17' (XVII). 

It was aqreed to place resolution 735 (VII!) under 
item 208 (XVI!). 

It was agreed to place resolution 736 A (VIII) un~ 
der item 12' (XVII). 

4. The PRESIDENT proposed that the Council 
should adopt a resolution transmitting the texts of 
General Assembly resolutions 737 (VIII), 738 (VIII) 
and 739 (VIII) to the Commission on Human I\ights 
for appropriate action. 

It was so agrccd. 10 

It "'as aq1·ced to place resolution 7·10 (VIII) under 
ilem 14" (XVII) 

It was agreed to place resolution 724 B (VIII) un
der an additional sub~itcm to item 3" (XVIII) and to 

** In the present summary record, items are numhered as 
they appear in the revised Ii~t of items for inclusion in the 
ag"enda of the seventeenth and of the eighteenth session (E/ 
L.574). The roman number in parentheses after the number of 
the item indicates the session. 

339 

1 United Nations Children's Fund. 
2 Ttem 27 (b): Election of memhers of the Executive Board 

of the United Nations Children's Fund. 
3 Annual report of the United Nations High Commissioner 

for Refugees. 
4 Expanded Programme of Technical Assistance: report of 

the Technical Assistance Committee. 
5 Expanded Programme of Technical Assistance: report of 

the Technical Assi~tance Committee. 
~> Rr-gular Programme of Technical Assistance. 
1 Recognition and enforcement abroad of maintenance obli

gations. 
s Organization and operation of the Council and its com

nlissions. 
9 Freedom of information. 
10 The text of this resolution was later issued as Council 

resolution 510 (XVI). 
n Forced labour. 
12 Economic development of under-developed countries. 

E/SR.754 



340 Econotnic and Social Council-Sixteenth Session 

consider rcso!utio11 721 C I (VIII) under item 3 (a) 1
:
1 

(XV! IT) 

it <,·as ayrccd to place resolution 7~1 C 11 ({'/11) 
under item 3 (c)'' (XVI!). 

It ·was aqrccd to place rcsolutio11 721 C III (l'/11) 
u/ldcr item 3 (a)" (XVII). 

The progra/1111/c of ccork for 195/ (Fj/ .. 571), as 
amended, Lvas apprm./cd. 

The rcsultiuq list of ifCJIIS for tl1c SC7_'CIIfC('!!fh scs· 
sian thus became the pnrcisional agenda for that 
SCSSlOIZ. 

S. The PRESTDE:.:T suggested that, as in t!w I'""· 
the Council should n·que~t the Secrctary~Gencral to 
prepare, in consultation with delegations, a working 
document specifying the approximate elate.-; for the 
consideration of each item or group of items on the 
provisional agenda for the seventeenth session. 

1 t 'll'as so agreed. 

6. ~vir. GEOT\.GES-PTCOT ( A~sistant ~cLTl't::trr
General in charg'C of the Departments of Econoniic 
Affairs and of Social .A .. ffairs) intimatt·d that one of 
the Council's functional commissions schl'(lukd to 
meet in 1954 might be invited hy tlw ~0\Trtlmcnt of 
a :Member State to hold a session in the krritnry of 
that State, the additional co~ts incurred to be dcfr:tyed 
by the lattet. 

7. He suggested that, should :-m:h an im-it;_ttion lw 
extended, the Council should ;1uthorizc the Jntcrim 
Committee on Programme of Confr'JTnn·s. in accord
ance with Council resolution 174 (VJI), to make what
e\'Cr adjustments \verc necessary in the programnw of 
conferences in cousultation with the ~ccrctary-Gencral. 

8. Mr. DE SEY'NES (France) felt that the Yarioth 
governments concerned .should flrst br consulted so 
that the Interim Committee on Programme of Con
ferences could take their Yic\rs into account and reach 
a decision coinciding with the majority of views ex
pressed. 

9. J\.1r. 11EADE (Unih·d hingdom) :-.upportc(l the 
French rcprescntatin:'s Yiew. 

10. '\Jr. BREN:.:AN ( Au>tralia) a>ket! what tlw 
effects of such ;:m im·itation would be on the General 
Assembly's decision that a~rcguiar pattern of cnnfer
ences should be e:-tablished under \\·hirh ses:-ions of 
all Headquarters-based bodie::; should be hdd in Xcw 
York and sessions of GcncYa-based bodies shoulLl be 
helcl in GeneYa, 1vith certain l'XCeption~. 

11. TIJ r. GEOJ\CES-PI CUT ( ,\ssistant Secretary
General in charge of the Dl·p.:ntmenh o i Econo111ic 
Affairs and of Social Affairs) replied that the reso
lution in question (694 (Vff)) did not exclude inYita
tions extended to an organ by a I\Icmber State to con
vene in its territory. 

12. Mr. BRENNAN (Australia) still iclt that such 
;111 invitation might contlid IYith General i\~_o..:emb!y 
resolution 694 (VII). l\lorconT, pur::;uant to that resu-

13 Financing of economic develoiH1lC111: report ni the Inter
national Dank for Reconstruction and De\·elopment on the 
question nf creating- an international finance rorporation. 

l.l Economic dcYclopment of under-deYeloped countries: m
ternational flow o£ private rapital for the economic dc\·e\op
!11ent of under-developed countrie.<:. 

15 Economic development of uudcr-devcloped countries: re
port o£ the group of C'xpcrts on intcrmdinn;d price rel;1tions. 

lution the Secretary-General had mack certain staff 
tran:'fer:-> and aJiustmcnts to conform with the re
organized pro~Trtt~m1e of con ferenccs. To hold a ses
~ion of a function;1l commission elsewhere than in New 
York or GcneYa might raise staffing problems. 
13. !vir. 1\iiOf\ALES (Argentina) ~aid that, in prin
ciple. his GonTnlTH'nt appreciated the attitwle of a 
1IembLT State \Yhi~..·h inYited a LTnitcd Nations organ 
to its territory. 
14. Mr. A RKADYEV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
1--!.epublics) remarked that it was difficult to consider 
the rnatter properly a~ no specific information had bet:'n 
nffercd regarding the identity of the inviting State or 
of the orgcm invited. Th(" Council might be able to 
reach some conclusion if further data \Vere supplied. 
IS. ~!r. EL-TA!\A~!U (Egypt) pointed out that 
the Council was cmnpctcnt to decide on the meeting 
places of its funcional commissions. Therefore he sug
gcstc(l that shouH an in\·itation be recein~d \vhcn the 
Council was not in SL'.'ision for a commi:->sion to meet 
(']..;e1vhen· than in Gcnc\'a or ~e\v York. the Secretary
(;cneral should consult the members of the Council, if 
nt-ressary by correspondence. 
16. ~lr. FIBAS (Cuba). Mr. llE SEYNES (France) 
and Mr. :IIATFS (Yugoslavia) supported the Egyp
tian rcprcsentati\'c\ view. 
17. cdr. GEOJ\GES-f'JCOT (Assistant Secretary
Cl'ncral in charge of the Departments of Economic 
~"\tfairs and of Social Affair.-;) stated that tht> various 
implication:; \\·ould be con . .:;idercd if and when an invita
tion was nndc. 
lR. A~ frtr as staff distribution \\';)S concerned. if it 
was decided that an organ was to mret elsewhere than 
in :\ cw York or Geneva, the ~taff normally assigned 
to it would continue to snyicc it at its place of meet
ing-. To facilitate operation::. it had been considered ad
Yi.o..:abk to lean· the decision to the Interim Committee 
on Programme of Conferences, but the Council was 
free to act as it saw fit. Difficulties had been f'xpc
ricncefl in the pa:-.t because no suitable procedure had 
hcvn birl. dmn1. 
19. ":\fr. 1\LATES (Yugo~lavia) observed that Cen
{'ral A~:->emhly rc~o\ution 694 (\fiT) appeared to be 
rather exclusive. If an itlYitation were to be extended 
to a functional commission. tl1e reply might depend on 
the legal interpretation of that resolution. 
20. ilfr. DRE'\'Ni\1\ (Australia) supportc<l the 
l·:g-yptian represcntat i \"C 's suggestion but rcscn'ecl his 
delegation's position regarding ib fmal attitude should 
any ::;uch inYitation materialize. 
21. Pesolution 694 (VII) had been discussed during 
1hf' current session by the Fifth Committee/6 and his 
tkkgation would take into account its conclusions, 
\\-hich \\"Ould appear in the Happorteur's report. 

The F,r;yptiau .su,r;ycstirm "t:l'a.s adopted. 

Confirntation of members of functional commis· 
sions of the Council (E/2521 and Add.l and 
2) (conclnded) 

[.Agenda item 37* J 

22. Tlw PI\ESIDENT re~uested the Council to con
~ider the nominations submitted for confirmation in 
documents Fj2521 and Adrl.l. 

* H.esumed from the /50th meeting. 
16 See Official Records of the General .4.ssembl}', Eighth Scs

sim1, .Annexes, agenda item 39, document A/2622, paras. 24-29. 



754th meeting-7 December 1953 341 

23. Mr. BIRECKI (Poland) requested that each 
nomination should be dealt with separately. 
24. Mr. HSTA (China) requested a separate \'ote on 
the nomination by the Dyelontssian SSR. 
2.). The PRES I DE?\T a~ked the Council to yote CJ!l 

the confirmation of the members nominated lw Den-
mark, Panama and Cuba. · 

The Council confirmed those nominations. 

26. The PRESIDENT put to the Yote the confirma
tion of the member nominated by the Byelorussian 
SSR. 

Printed in Canada 

The Council confirmed the nomination b_\' 17 ''--'Ofcs 
to one. 

27. Thr PHESlDEXT put to the YOte the confirma
tion of the !llcmber nomit-late(l by China. 

The Coullril COJtjlr111cd the nomination by 1·1 'Z'Ofcs 
to ·!. 

28. The PRESIDENT declared the sixteenth session 
of the Council dosed. 

The meeting rose at 4.10 p.m. 

3607-l\.farch 195+-1,425 




